
     

                             
                                         

                   

                               
                             

                                 
                          

   

   
         

       
       

 

IESO Engagement 

From: Jack Gibbons 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

April 13, 2022 9:57 AM
IESO Engagement
Chuck Farmer; Julia McNally; 'Kent Elson' 
Gatineau Corridor End of Life Presentation - April 14, 2022 

Hi IESO Engagement, 

According to page 27 of the IESO’s “Ontario‐Quebec Interconnection Capability: A Technical Review” (2017), Ontario 
could increase its ability to import Quebec waterpower by 2,000 MW by building a new inter‐tie at Chats’ Falls and by 
upgrading the Gatineau Corridor between Chats’ Falls and the GTA. 

Your April 14, 2022 PPT presentation about the Gatineau Corridor includes recommendations to re‐build the Gatineau 
transmission corridor. If these recommendations are implemented, what additional actions would be needed to 
increase Ontario’s ability to import an additional 2,000 MW from Quebec via Chats’ Falls and the Gatineau 
Corridor? What would be the approximate capital costs of these additional measures? 

Yours sincerely, 

Jack Gibbons 
Chair, Ontario Clean Air Alliance 
160 John Street, #300 
Toronto, ON M5V 2E5 
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